

Allie Itczak

(219) 895-6932 | Allie.Itczak@gmail.com

Value-driven Registered Nurse with 4 years clinical med-surg and telemetry experience.
Committed to practicing courage, compassion, and connection to my patients, colleagues, and self.
Eager to learn, advocate for my patients, and effectively communicate as a part of a team to yield excellent care.

WORK EXPERIENCE

Sutter Health Mills Peninsula Medical Center, Burlingame, CA - Registered Nurse, Traveler - Medical/Surgical

JANUARY 2022 - MAY 2022

- Provided excellent care to patients with sepsis, cardiac illness, neurological and orthopedic injuries
- Successfully communicated with healthcare team using EPIC chart system

University of California, San Francisco, CA - Registered Nurse, Traveler - Telemetry

NOVEMBER 2021 - JANUARY 2022

- Monitored and interpreted cardiac telemetry rhythms
- Provided non bias, compassionate care to pre and post surgical heart and lung transplant patients and various other cardiac patients

Denver Health, Denver, CO - Registered Nurse, Traveler - General Medicine

NOVEMBER 2020 - OCTOBER 2021

- Practiced inclusivity in caring for all populations in a Level 1 trauma public hospital
- Provided excellent care to patients with sepsis, cardiac illness, neurological and orthopedic injuries
- Educated patients on prevention and protection against chronic illness

University of Colorado Hospital, Aurora, CO - Registered Nurse, Neuroscience

MARCH 2020 - OCTOBER 2020

- Provided compassionate care for patients while implementing individually constructed discharge plans for various neurologic disorders including stroke, tumors, traumatic injury, and autoimmune problems
- Utilized special safety measures and emergency response as a part of the seizure precautions bundle on an Epilepsy Monitoring Unit

Shirley Ryan AbilityLab, Chicago, IL - Registered Nurse, Neuroscience

AUGUST 2017 - SEPTEMBER 2019

- Compassionately cared for patients with brain injury, stroke, tumors, and various other neurologic disorders
- Demonstrated patience, behavioral de-escalation techniques, and use of alternate styles of communication with brain injury and stroke patients
- Educated patients on management of disease and pain, medications, and transition back into the community

SKILLS AND CERTIFICATIONS

- BLS and ACLS Provider Certified
- Proficient in EPIC and Cerner PowerChart
- NIHSS Certified
- Telemetry Experience

EDUCATION

Loyola University Chicago, Chicago, IL - Bachelor of Science in Nursing

Graduated May 2017, Cum Laude